

From: Michael Robinson

To: Doug Young

Date: August 24, 2007

Subject: Request for Info - File #0433-EX-PL-2007

Message:

I must not have previously understood, the statement that says NTIA requires the FCC to forward documentation from the applicant showing compliance with section 8.3.28 - I thought that meant the information in the Form 442 needed to be put together by FCC to show compliance.

If I understand your request, you need me to show the compliance, is that correct?

if so, how do you propose I do that? can I just take the 9 items and add a response to each item ? and please assist with where I would need more than the following:

8.3.28

- 1) indoor use only - yes.
- 2) application - is this what FCC submits to NTIA ? or did I do this in the 442 form?
- 3) approved applications into GMF - does FCC do this ? or how do I do such?
- 4) 24 months in application - yes.
- 5) area of interference under control - yes.
- 6) I can provide this calculation.
- 7) no potential area of interference external to the building. do we have to state this potential interference internally in building?
- 8) used for testing our product in mfg - yes.
- 9) we can comply with contact person.

thanks for any assistance, I am sorry that I don't have some better insight on completion of this, but I think we are getting closer with your help.

regards,
mike robinson